Jones, William V., EMNRD

From: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Sent: Friday, February 06, 2009 11:41 AM

To: ‘jamesbruc @ aol.com’

Cc: Brooks, David K., EMNRD

Subject: Case 14264 Cimarex NSP/CP/NSL heard 2/5/09
Hello Jim:

For purpose of notice for the NSL - this horizontal Wolfcamp well’s BHL encroaches on the Wolfcamp oil spacing unit consisting of
the W/2 SW/4 of Section 6 which is also operated by Cimarex.

This area is all covered by one undivided Fee lease, but is Working Interest ownership the same between the W/2 NW/4 and the W/2
SW/4 (between the two units)?

If not, probably all working interest owners within the W/2 SW/4 unit would need to be formally noticed to justify the NSL permit?

I see that the newspaper notice does cover the NSL application along with NSP and CP.
Anyway, being picky, but wanted to run this by you.

William V. Jones PE

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, NM 87505

505-476-3448




